THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 12, 2024
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria W&( b[/-\_n.

SUBJECT: Reappointment to the Human Relations Commission

I am reappointing Dr. Yessica Diaz Roman to the Human Relations
Commission.

Dr. Roman is a psychology instructor at Southwestern College and a lecturer
at San Diego State University School of Public Health. She is an active member
of several non-profit organizations, including MANA de San Diego, the
Association of Women in Science in San Diego, and Latinas in Medicine. Dr.
Roman completed her doctoral degree in Sociomedical Science from Columbia
University and her master’s degree in social work and Public Health from the
University of Michigan. She is being reappointed to a four-year term ending
July 22, 2028, in the Mayoral Appointee Seat.

I thank her for her willingness to continue serving in this capacity.
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cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst



